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Answers to the question raised at the time of Prebid conference:

Question 1 Embassy requested truck sizes are not permitted by host government for
any commercial vehicle plying in Delhi?
1 Box Truck, size 12°X 6° X 8’
2 Box Truck, size 18°X 8” X &’
Answer Revised sizes are as follows that are permitted on Delhi roads:
1 Box Truck, size 14’X 6.5* X 7’
2 Box Truck, size 17°X 6.5* X 7’
Question 2 24 hrs, prior to requirement is not sufficient to arrange truck on time,
please change it to 48 hrs.
Answer Prior notice of 48 hrs. is acceptable.
Question 3 Number of closed body trucks and labor requirement per day? Also
provide itemized list to quote per day cost.
Answer Embassy requires at least one truck (size 14°X 6.5> X 7°) per day.
Following is the revised table to quote:
Sl# Itemized Requirement per SOW Annual requirement g;;t per
Box Truck, size 14°X 6.5 X 7’ With 4 Based on one Box truck a da
labor and a driver (person should be able to N Y:
1 I . annual qty. estimation is 52
read and write in English), accessores must weeks x 5 davs = 260 units
with safety belt, shoes, dollies & helmet y '
Box Truck, size 17°X 6.5 X 7> With 4
X Based on one Box truck a day,
labor and a driver (person should be able to N
2 o : annual qty. estimation is 52
read and write in English), accessores must weeks X 5 davs = 260 units
with safety belt, shoes, dollies & helmet ys = '
3 Additional Labor, With safety belt, shoes, 4 labors per day x 260 days =
dollies & helmet 1040 labors days
Additional Labor supervisor/Team leader
with safety belt, shoes, dollies & helmet 1 person per day x 260 days =
4 (person should be able to read and write in
: 260 labor
English)




Question 4

Answers

Question 5

Answer

Question 6

Answer

Insurance and claim handling for the items damaged in transit?
Vendor is fully responsible to obtain sufficient insurance coverage for the

goods and filing claims with insurance company. There will be minimum
INR 500,000/- worth of goods that will be loaded/transfered on each truck.

Requirement for number of dollies and transportation of labor?
Vendor will make all arrangements for any hand tools which may be

required for the execution of work. Vendor will also make arrangements
for transportation of their labor along with truck for timely execution.

Type of packing material?

Packing material will be provided by the Embassy.



